
1 



2 



 
August 23, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, August 23, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 3 

 

Discussion and approval of regular minutes for the June 28, 2021 meeting. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Secretary Ruby Beaven 

3 



 
June 28, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Minutes   Page 1 of 4 

 

 
 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION MINUTES 

JUNE 28, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:     MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Gary Richards, President     Leslie Wynn, Treasurer 

Felipe Leal, Vice President 

Walter (Trey) Hill III, Investment Officer 

Cindy Saenz, Secretary  

Lajuana Kasprzyk, Director  

Don Staggs, Director 

 

CITY PRESENT: 

City Secretary Ruby Beaven 

 

1. Call meeting to order and announce a quorum present. 

 

President Richards called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced a quorum was 

present. 

 

2. Public comments. 

 

David Theuret addressed the Board to consider adding a library box to Escondido Park 

for reading material. 

 

3. Discussion and approval of regular minutes for the May 24, 2021 meeting. 

 

It was noted that Item Five (5) of the minutes needed to be changed to state: 

Leslie Wynn nominated City Cindy Saenz as secretary. 

 

It was noted that Item Nine (9) of the minutes needed to be changed to state: 

Motion dies died for lack of second. 

 

It was noted that Item Sixteen (16) of the minutes needed to be changed to state: 

festival, down town downtown buildings, vacant downtown buildings  

 

Motion: Director Kasprzyk made the motion to approve the May 2021 minutes with 

three amendments as noted.  The motion was seconded by Director Staggs.  Motion 

passed unanimously.  

 

4. Discussion and possible action to approve the May 2021 Financial Report. 

4 



 
June 28, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Minutes   Page 2 of 4 

 

 

Director Kasprzyk stated we were to move $700k and this transaction is not reflected on May 

Financial Report.  Director Kasprzyk cautioned everyone to make sure we are not 

overspending.  

 

Motion:  Director Kasprzyk made the motion to approve the May 2021 Financial Report.  

Secretary Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

5. Discussion and possible action to approve the expense for the Glenna May bench for 

Joe Gulley Park on behalf of the Parks & Recreation Board. 

 

Parks and Recreation Board President Suzanne Nunez addressed the Board to address the 

expense for the Glenna May bench for the Joe Gulley Park. 

 

Motion:  Vice President Leal made the motion to approve the Glenna May bench for Joe 

Gulley Park on behalf of the Parks & Recreation Board in an unspecified amount.  Secretary 

Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

6. Discussion and possible action to approve bills to be paid for the month. 

 

The Board reviewed the open accounts payable invoices. 

 

Director Kasprzyk stated the quote for the Glenna May Bench needs to be removed from 

this batch of bills until the invoice is received.   

 

Director Kasprzyk requested City Manager Linn sign off on Building C to acknowledge 

the work has been verified. 

 

Director Kasprzyk inquired if the walking trail utility bill is still being paid through 4B 

since it is not on the list.  President Richards stated 4B was not and Secretary Saenz 

stated the City was handling this bill. 

 

Motion: Director Kasprzyk made the motion to approve bills to be paid for the month 

excluding the Glenna May Bench for an adjusted total of $189,713.64.  Investment 

Officer Hill seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

7. Discussion and possible action to approve the amended City of Kenedy 4B 

Corporation Bylaws. 

 

The Board reviewed the amended Bylaws and agree with the modifications in section 

3.08, 4.05, 4.06, and 8.01. 

 

It was noted that Section 6.01 needed to be amended as follows: 

The Board shall hold at least four (4) regular quarterly meetings each year a 

monthly meeting on the fourth Monday of each month.  All regular quarterly 

monthly meetings will be held in city-owned facilities.  Special meetings may be 

held on city-owned facilities or the meeting room at the Dairy Queen. 

 

It was noted that Section 7.06 needed to be amended as follows: 

5 



 
June 28, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Minutes   Page 3 of 4 

 

All checks, drafts, or orders for the payment of money, notes, or other evidences 

of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation shall be signed or bear the 

facsimile of the president and treasurer vice-president, or such other person as 

designated by the Board. 

 

Suggest to make sure the revision and ratification is updated. 

 

Motion: Vice President Leal made the motion to approve the amended City of Kenedy 

4B Corporation Bylaws as presented along with the amendments as noted.  The motion 

was seconded by Director Kasprzyk.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 

8. Discussion and possible action to award grant(s) on applications received for the 

COVID-19 Small Business Assistance Grant 2020/2021 for small businesses 

adversely affected by COVID 19 pandemic. 

 

The Board reviewed the grant applications and the consensus was there was not enough 

information based on the application requirements to make a decision.  The Board 

recommended a revised application to request for financials and to proceed with a second 

round of applications to be accepted from July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021. 

 

Motion: Director Staggs made the motion to not award any grants from this pool of 

applicants and to amend the current application to request for financials and request the 

applicants to reapply from July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021.  The motion was 

seconded by Vice President Leal.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 

9. Discussion and possible action to approve a stand-alone EDC 4B website focused on 

attracting business and development to Kenedy. 

 

Discussion was held among the Board about a stand-alone website.  Additional 

information for setup fees, maintenance fees, and control of website need to be addressed. 

 

Motion: Secretary Saenz made the motion to table Item 9 for further information.  

Investment Officer Hill seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

10. Discuss downtown improvement project.   

 

Discussion was held among the board about potential downtown improvement projects. 

 

Director Staggs stated the downtown store fronts do not look good.  President Richards 

indicted a potential façade grant. 

 

President Richards requested to have the downtown improvement project removed from 

the next agenda. 

 

11. Items to consider for placement on future agendas. 

 

Director Kasprzyk suggested pricing a part-time economic development staff or contract 

person.  This could be a potential partnership with the Chamber. 

 

6 



 
June 28, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Minutes   Page 4 of 4 

 

President Richards suggested a budget workshop for July 19, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. to include 

the Parks & Recreation Board. 

 

12. Adjourn. 

 

Director Kasprzyk made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:16 p.m.  Investment Officer 

Hill seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

       ____________________________________

       Gary Richards, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Ruby Beaven, City Secretary 

 

7 



 
August 23, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, August 23, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 4 

 

Discussion and possible action to approve the June 2021 Financial Report 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager William Linn 

8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



 
August 23, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, August 23, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 5 

 

Discussion and possible action to approve the July 2021 Financial Report 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager William Linn 

17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



 
August 23, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, August 23, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 6 

 

Discussion and possible action to approve bills for June and July 2021 to be paid for the month. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager William Linn 

26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



 
August 23, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, August 23, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 7 

 

Discussion and possible action to award grant(s) on applications received for the COVID-19 

Small Business Assistance Grant 2020/2021 for small businesses adversely affected by COVID 

19 pandemic. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Secretary Ruby Beaven 

36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



78 



79 



80 



81 



82 



83 



84 



85 



86 



87 



88 



89 



90 



91 



92 



93 



94 



95 



96 



97 



98 



99 



100 



101 



102 



103 



104 



105 



 
August 23, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, August 23, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 8 

 

TABLED June 28, 2021.  Discussion and possible action to approve a stand-alone EDC 4B 

website focused on attracting business and development to Kenedy. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Secretary Ruby Beaven 

106 



1

Ruby Beaven

From: David Drewa <david@drewadesigns.com>

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 5:03 PM

To: 'Ruby Beaven'

Cc: 'William Linn'

Subject: RE: 4B Stand-alone Website

Certainly! 
 
The initial cost of design and development of the website will vary based on the number of pages, features requested, etc. 
Our basic websites start at $2500 and go from there based on the size and functionality. We’d be happy to send 
questions, gather more information, etc. and put together a proposal and estimate. 
 
Monthly hosting fee is $39.95/month. 
 
There is not really any required maintenance, although some minimal periodic updates or changes may be desired from 
time to time. Cost would depend on what changes, additions, etc. are needed. 
 
The 4B/EDC would have full control of and access to the website. Depending on how comfortable they are with making 
changes, additions, etc., they may want to make minor changes and updates, and send major or more complex updates 
to us to handle. 
 
We can also integrate with the City website so that when you upload a 4B/EDC agenda, minutes, etc., it will automatically 
show up on their standalone website.  
 
https://www.floresvilleedctx.gov/ is a good example of a standalone EDC website we designed. 
 
Would you like me to send some scope questions to either you or an EDC representative in order to put together a 
proposal? 
 
Thanks! 
 
David A. Drewa 
Drewa Designs, Inc. 
210 481 5335 
david@drewadesigns.com 
www.drewadesigns.com 
 
 

From: Ruby Beaven <citysecretary@cityofkenedy.org>  
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 4:49 PM 
To: David Drewa <david@drewadesigns.com> 
Cc: William Linn <citymanager@cityofkenedy.org> 
Subject: 4B Stand-alone Website 
 
You sent an email a while back about a potential 4B stand-alone website. The 4B Board had a few questions.  Can you 
provide any specifics about setup fees, maintenance fees, and control of website.   
 
Thanks, 
 
Ruby Beaven, TRMC, CMC 
City Secretary  
City of Kenedy 

107 



2

(830) 583-2230 
 

108 


	2021, 08-23 4B Agenda_Signed
	3.1 Cover Sheet
	3.2 Backup 2021, 06-28 Minutes_Pending Approval
	4.1 Cover Sheet
	4.2 Backup June 2021 Financials
	5.1 Cover Sheet
	5.2 Backup July 2021 Financials
	6.1 Cover Sheet
	6.2 Backup Invoices to Approve
	7.1 Cover Sheet
	7.2 Backup - Grant Applications
	2021, 07-20 Gloria's Restaurant
	2021, 07-26 Hanky Panky Party House
	2021, 07-30 Rodriguez Remodeling
	20210820151334970
	20210820150925496


	8.1 Cover Sheet
	8.2 Backup - Website

